
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR) 
10/2/2016 

 
TO: Panos Linos, Chance Seger, Ethan Miller, Rosa Florence, Micah Brame 
FROM: Nate Dodge 
SUBJECT: Status report for week 10/2/2016 

 
I. RED FLAGS: ​none 

 
II. ISSUES: ​Dr. Pangan has still not responded to our emails. 

 
III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 
10/2/2016 
● Micah finished the online lessons in Angular JS on CodeAcademy. 

 
10/2/2016 
● Ethan started lessons on CodeAcademy. 

 
10/3/2016 
● Ethan set up a skype conference with Jacob Scheib on Tuesday. 

 
 

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK: 
 

● Update EPICS page with brain trivia - Nate 
● Get the application running on a phone to use as a demo - Ethan & Micah 
● Sit down with Jacob Scheib to learn a little bit more about what they 

completed last semester and how the app functions - Team 
● Figure out what minigames are going to be on the app - Team 
● Set up a meeting with Jill Taylor and Dr. Pangan and inform Dr. Linos 

when that meeting is - Rosa 
● Need to create drawings of what each screen will look like on the app - 

Team 
 


